TDS

July 21, 1997

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0865

RE: Quincy Telephore Company
Staff"s first set of interrogatories (Nos. 1 - 11) - 07/03/97
Docket Nos, 971072-TP, 970173-TP & 970281-TL

Dear Ms. Bayo:

TDS Telecom/Quincy certifies that a copy of the Company's response (o
Staff"s first set of interrogatories has been filed with the Commission attorney
in this docket. Service has been made as indicated on the Cenrtificate of
Service. If there are any questions, please contact Tom McCabe at (904) 875-

SR

Tuomas M. McCabe
Manager - External Relations
Government & Regulatory Affairs

cc:  All parties of record
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